From: Mark Nevins <mark@doverstrategygroup.com>
Date: October 15, 2017 at 11:26:08 PM CDT
To: Subject: Airport Campaign Update - October 15, 2017
Good Sunday Evening!

As of tomorrow we enter Week 3 of the Better KCI campaign and we're shifting into a new gear.  

Another decent editorial in the Star today:

http://www.kansascity.com/opinion/editorials/article178809736.html
As I mentioned last week, they will continue to publish editorials supportive Question 1 on a regular basis through Nov 7.

Here is your campaign update . . .

Campaign Literature
Thank you to everyone who got back to me on the lit.  We are in the process of printing several thousand pieces of district-specific lit that we'll use through the end of the campaign.  If you want to pick up some lit for your district, let me know when and how many pieces and we'll have it set aside for you.

Also, yard signs are coming.  We ordered a limited number of them (500).  We're giving 200 to Michael Gray to distribute in high visibility locations.  That will leave us with 300.  I know there's a lot of excitement for yard signs, but I personally am not fond of over-spending on yard signs.  If we have to get more, we can.

Campaign Briefings
Did another campaign briefing for the Chamber/Civic Council folks last week by phone.  Have another one schedule for this coming week on Thursday.  Also spent some time on the phone with Councilman McManus and Councilman Reed going over the plan.

Anyone else interested in a briefing, let me know and I'm happy to get with you by phone or in person.

Field Report
(Still waiting on the field report for this week as of this moment, so I'll send an update when I get it.)
Paid Communications
You might say I buried the lead on this one!  A lot is happening on the paid communications front this week.

Mail continues to drop in the system and it's already hitting mailboxes.  We are getting favorable responses from voters, so that's good news.

Also, TV commercials will begin to air starting tomorrow (Monday, 10/16)!

Here's a link to the ad:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/4zno41qzb25oin4/Momentum_20171013%20FINAL%20NO%20SLATE.mp4?dl=0
I'll get a better link to a YouTube or Vimeo page and send it around, but I wanted to get it to you sooner rather than later.

Also this week, we're trying to schedule Council Members Reed, Lucas, Canady, and Barnes to record a radio spot for broadcast on urban radio stations.  I sent an e-mail out on it on Friday, but here it is again:

Radio Spot Recording

Monday, October 16

Any Time Between 2:00 pm and 4:00 pm CT

Wheeler Audio

1925 Central Street

Suite 200

KCMO, 64108

Please let us know if you’re available on Monday to record the spot.  And, if so, what time is best for you.

Partnerships
More good news, Freedom, Inc. is supporting Question 1, so we'll be working in coordination with them.  We have been having ongoing conversations with Dr. Holliday and Senator Curls to help direct resources to Freedom so that they can run a complimentary campaign for Nov 7.  Already the Heavies are making a significant contribution.

As Councilman Reed has noted, we're all one campaign, so this is good news.

Thank you all for your continued support.  Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Mark

